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Memorandum            
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  Michael K. Stagg, Esq., Waller Lansden Dortch & Davis, LLP 

  Michael E. Wall, Esq., Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc. 

   

FROM:   David E. Jackson, P.G., P.H. 

  David E. Langseth, Sc.D., P.E., D. WRE 

  Stavros S. Papadopulos, Ph.D., P.E. NAE 

 

MATTER: Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., et al., v. County of Dickson, Tennessee, 

  et al., No.:  3:08-cv-00229 

  Consent Order Entered December 9, 2011 

 

DATE:  September 15, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:  Revised Expert Panel Communication 11 

  Recommendations Related to Acquisition of Bruce Spring and the   

  Property at , Dickson County, Tennessee 

 

 

 

The Expert Panel has continued its consideration of trichloroethylene (TCE) vapors that apparently 

are offgassing from Bruce Spring and entering the breathing zone within and around the  

 residence at , .  This memorandum provides the 

EP’s recommended actions to reduce potential exposure risk to residents at the referenced address 

that could be presented by TCE offgassing from groundwater migrating from the former Dickson 

County Landfill. 

 

Background 

It its Communication 10, the EP summarized the results of air quality sampling in the Bruce Spring 

area, which included the  residence located adjacent to Bruce Spring.1,2  At the  

residence, TCE was detected above the Regional Screening Levels (RSLs) established by the U.S. 

                                                 
1 Memorandum re: Expert Panel Communication Number 10, Preliminary Evaluation and Recommendations 

Related to Bruce Spring, from D.E. Jackson, D.E. Langseth, and S.S. Papadopulos to T.V. Potter, M.K Stagg, and 

M.E. Wall, April 15, 2015. 

 
2 EnSafe. 2015. Bruce Spring Area Work Plan Results. prepared for the Expert Panel for the Dickson County 

Landfill, Dickson County, Tennessee. Revised draft dated February 25, 2015.   
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parcel containing Bruce Spring.5,6  The EP authorizes the use of Remedy Fund monies to pay for 

the properties’ appraisals per the County’s standard practices for obtaining property appraisals for 

the purpose of establishing FMV for potential property acquisitions.  The EP requests that the 

County’s determination of FMV proceed without delay and that the results of the appraisal process 

be provided to the EP as soon as practicable. 

 

The EP re-iterates all of its previous recommendations stated in Communication 10 and the offer 

of short-term temporary relocation assistance communicated by e-mail on August 19, 20157. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                 
5 The  property is reported to comprise 10 acres and is designated as Parcel Number , 

http://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/, accessed September 13, 2015. 

 
6 Bruce Spring is reportedly located on 0.33 acres within Parcel Number , 

http://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/, accessed September 13, 2015. 
7 E-mail correspondence from David Langseth to Michael Stagg, Timothy Potter, and Michael Wall, copied to 

Shaun Winter, David Jackson, Stavros Papadopulos, and Mayor Robert Rial on August 19, 2015. 




